Minutes

Clark County School District

Regular Meeting of the Board of School Trustees Edward A. Greer Education Center, Board Room

2832 East Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89121

Thursday, March 24, 2022

5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Members Present

Irene Cepeda, President

Evelyn Garcia Morales, Vice President

Lola Brooks, Clerk

Linda P. Cavazos, Member Danielle Ford, Member Lisa Guzmán, Member Katie Williams, Member

Jesus F. Jara, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

Flag Salute

The Valley High School ROTC led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Adoption of the Agenda

Adopt agenda.

Motion: Ford Second: Guzmán Vote: Unanimous

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Desiree Rodriguez said she does what she does to support others and make a difference in her community. She challenged the Trustees to examine why they do what they do. She expressed disappointment that the Board passed an item at a previous Board meeting that would provide funding to CCSD Police Services.

Autumn Tampa spoke about social-emotional wellbeing and the expectations and responsibilities placed on children. She said many support professionals are upset that only bus drivers are receiving a large pay increase, and she said this adds to the negative working environment. She commented on staffing shortages and offered suggestions for improving retention.

Angela Mobley voiced her concerns regarding safety issues at Marvin M. Sedway Middle School and spoke about a serious incident which took place directly across the street from the school and said no action or communication took place on campus. She spoke about behavior and misconduct issues on campus and said nothing is being done and the incidents are not being properly addressed.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (continued)

James Bayliss said the assaults on his son have been ignored and reports have been dropped. He said the staff at multiple schools have taken part in neglect and child endangerment and have ignored legal documents. He said he has been going back and forth on these issues with the Superintendent for five years, as well as talking to Board members and other staff.

Amanda Ramos spoke about a physical altercation that took place at school in which her daughter was choked and touched inappropriately by a male student. She said her daughter reported the incident and she reported the incident and was told nothing could be done. She said her daughter feels unsafe at school.

Lisa Mackay acknowledged the work of the Board and recognized its challenges. She expressed dismay with how Policy 5112 is being implemented. She said the policy separates her three children into two different schools and will affect over 19,000 children. She stated the overcrowding issue the policy is meant to address would resolve itself within two to three years.

Jalissa Oberlay spoke about the connection she has had with her school, Desert Oasis High School, from a very young age, and she expressed how she feels the school is no longer a safe place. She asked the Board to make a change so schools can be safe.

Cherish Morgan said she thought issues of violence and disruptive behavior were being ignored but now understands how administrators' hands have been tied. She said she trusts school staff and administrators to provide her daughter with an education while keeping her safe by following the code of conduct and restorative justice models as has been stated.

Ryan Fromoltz talked about the challenges of this school year and the impact on everyone's mental health it has had and about how the stress and pressure has broken people down mentally and physically. He said teachers are leaving because the Board does not care about them, and he asked the Board to show empathy.

Victoria Muehlhausen spoke about the difficulties, uncertainty, and fear her children face each day as they go to school. She said school administration and staff do not know how to handle the violent behavior on campus because they are not given tools to enforce guidelines and are not given clear direction on what to do when a fight starts in a classroom.

Diana Battista said she attended the parent meeting at Desert Oasis High School and said helpful ideas and resources were shared. She said she would like to see the school's administration reach out to the community members who have expressed a desire to help. She expressed concerns regarding the "HS162" form, as it states a Glucagon shot may be administered if available.

Michael Jahn disagreed with the grading policy. He said this has undermined the entire reform system. He asked how this is preparing students for the real world.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (continued)

Diane Luliucci spoke about the increase in violence occurring at Desert Oasis High School. She said parents are fed up with the ongoing violence that never seems to be addressed. She said they are holding the Board accountable for ensuring schools are safe. She suggested that perhaps Desert Oasis could be used as a pilot school for a program like Dads in Schools.

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda

Approval of consent agenda, as submitted, as recommended.

Public Hearing

Troy Martinez spoke on Items 3.02 and 3.03. He stated it is the community's duty to share in the responsibility for safe schools. He talked about the efforts and the collaboration that has taken place over the past several years.

Diana Battista spoke on Items 3.02, 3.03, 3.05, 3.08, 3.09, 3.13, and 3.18. She spoke in support of Item 3.02 but voiced concern regarding funding this program but not property funding special education supports or services. She said she wanted to ensure diversity among the Dads in Schools volunteers and recommended that they go through bias and disability training. She said she was concerned that using the TipNow application could put CCSD at risk for Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) violations. She said she expects the District to allow trained Registered Behavior Technicians (RBTs) and Board Certified Behavior Analysts (BCBAs) to work with special education students after approving Item 3.03.

Ms. Battista stated she was not in support of Item 3.05, as CCSD schools are already extremely overcrowded, are dealing with ongoing violence in school, and are facing severe staffing shortages. She expressed appreciation for the relocation expenditures to decrease staffing shortages but said the largest investment should be made in retaining current staff. Regarding Item 3.13, she requested that CCSD look into why student Graysen Battista has not received his 140-plus hours of compensatory education still owed.

Martin Walker spoke on Item 3.03 and expressed support of implementation of the program. He said meeting after meeting staff and students recount incidents of violence which do not seem to be sufficiently or properly addressed. He spoke about the many positive outcomes of having Dads in Schools on campus. He voiced concerns that the vetting process does not mention diversity or sensitivity and suggested the Board review that before finalizing the agreement and asked that the agreement be open for public review before finalization.

Dr. Mark Rivero spoke on Item 3.18. He said they want diversity and inclusion, and if the District removes the name and mascot from Western High School, they would be stripping away more of the identity of Native Americans. He mentioned that there is federal assistance available that would allow the District to implement programs for the Native American community and students.

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued)

Robin Joyce spoke on Item 3.18. He stated it is his understanding that the Board has been provided copies of correspondence from the past and present chairman of the Las Vegas Paiute Tribal Council stating their approval and acceptance of the Warrior name and mascot as associated with Western High School. He shared why the Western High School alumni he represents desire to keep the Warrior name and mascot.

Kelly Deverell spoke on Item 3.18 and said the Western High School alumni's concern is that there is an attempt to take something away from their community, culture, and what was part of their childhood. He shared information about when he and others addressed this topic in 1988 at a meeting at Western High School when the issue initially came about.

Anna Binder spoke on Item 3.03. She thanked the Board for their timeliness of bringing the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) forward for Dads in Schools. She said that during the group meetings she was part of this week, they focused on looking at data and behavior, and she shared that information with the Board.

Board Member Leaves

Trustee Williams left the Board meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Recess: 6:01 p.m. Reconvene: 6:08 p.m.

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued)

Public Hearing

Jamie Tadrzynski spoke on Items 3.03, 3.08, 3.09, and 3.18. She spoke in support of Item 3.03 and suggested also putting some efforts towards assisting parents within school communities with what they need to be able to volunteer. Regarding Item 3.18, she agreed that Indigenous people and school alumni should have a voice on committees addressing Native imagery. On Items 3.08 and 3.09, she commented on the number of vacancies in the District and said more people will be leaving the District. She said that means there will be at least 28,000 students without a licensed teacher. She named many challenges and difficulties teachers are dealing with and said she asks the Board at every meeting what is going to be done and never gets any answers or resolutions. She said many of the issues in schools would be resolved if they were adequately staffed.

John Carlo spoke on Item 3.02. He shared a bible verse. He asked why there has been no discussions about having the Army National Guard in schools. He suggested the Board and Superintendent talk to Governor Steve Sisolak for federal funding.

Terolyn Thompson spoke in support of Item 3.03. She asked the Board to consider that many times these organizations or groups are allowed to go onto the campuses of great schools and get media coverage, but there are schools that are suffering, and she asked that the Board put Dads in Schools in those schools first. She talked about all the disciplinary actions taken at her school just this week alone.

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued)

Trustee Garcia Morales disclosed that her employer contracts with the vendor named in Item 3.04.

Motion to adopt the consent agenda.

Motion: Brooks Second: Guzmán Vote: Unanimous

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.

3.01 Approval of the Minutes.

Discussion and possible action on the approval of the minutes from the regular meetings of January 13, 2022, and January 27, 2022, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** (Ref. 3.01)

3.02 Memorandum of Agreement Between the Clark County School District and Special Olympics Nevada for the Special Olympics Unified Champion Schools Program.

Discussion and possible action on authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with Special Olympics Nevada for the Special Olympics Unified Champion Schools Program for approximately 30 participating schools, in an amount not to exceed \$28,300.00, effective March 25, 2022, through June 30, 2022, to be paid from the Student Services Division, Unit 0137, Fiscal Year 2022, Fund 0279, with no impact to the general fund, and for the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County School District, and the President and Clerk, Clark County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the Memorandum of Agreement, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Monica Cortez] (Ref. 3.02)

3.03 Memorandum of Agreement Between the Clark County School District and 10,000 Kids, Inc., Conducting Business as Dads in Schools.

Discussion and possible action for the Clark County School District to establish a Memorandum of Agreement between 10,000 Kids, Inc., conducting business as Dads in Schools, to implement the Dads in Schools program for a collaboration to collectively support students, effective March 25, 2022, through June 30, 2023, and for the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County School District, and the President and Clerk, Clark County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the Memorandum of Agreement, with no impact to the general fund, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mike Barton] (Ref. 3.03)

3.04 Renewal of Engagement of Independent Financial Auditor for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022.

Discussion and possible action on approval to renew the engagement with Eide Bailly LLP as the independent financial auditing firm for the Clark County School District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, to perform the District's financial and federal compliance audits; review the annual reports for Vegas PBS in order to meet certification requirements of the Corporation for Public Broadcasting; and perform agreed upon procedures to review compliance with the Board of School Trustees' Governance Policies SE-5: Financial Planning/Budgeting, SE-6: Financial Condition and Activities, and SE-8: Asset Protection, to be paid from the following cost centers respectively: Cost Center 1010001060, Fund 1000000000 in the amount of \$175,200.00, and Cost Center 2022010140, Fund 2200000000 in the amount of \$29,334.00, for an approximate total cost of \$204,534.00, is recommended. (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Jason Goudie] (Ref. 3.04)

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued)

3.05 Tuition Agreement Between the Clark County School District and Nye County School District.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the Tuition Agreement Between the Clark County School District and Nye County School District, and for the Superintendent of Schools, Clark County School District, and the President and Clerk, Clark County School District Board of Trustees, to sign the agreement, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Jason Goudie] (Ref. 3.05)

3.06 Warrants.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the warrants as listed in the Bills Payable Transmittal and the Board Memorandum to be presented at the Board meeting, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Jason Goudie] (Ref. 3.06)

3.07 Recap of Budget Appropriation Transfers.

Discussion and possible action on authorization to include the Recap of Budget Appropriation Transfers between governmental functions of all funds for the period beginning February 1, 2022, through February 28, 2022, in the official Board minutes as required by Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 354.598005, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Jason Goudie] (Ref. 3.07)

3.08 Unified Personnel Employment.

Discussion and possible action on approval to employ unified personnel, as listed is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Nadine Jones] (Ref. 3.08)

3.09 Licensed Personnel Employment.

Discussion and possible action on approval to employ licensed personnel, as listed, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Nadine Jones] (Ref. 3.09)

3.10 Licensed Personnel Dismissal Recommendation.

Discussion and resolution to approve the Superintendent's recommendation for dismissal of licensed personnel, as listed, is recommended. (CONFIDENTIAL) (For Possible Action) [Contact Person: Nadine Jones] (Ref. 3.10) Subject

3.11 Proposal to Continue Four-Day School Week: Sandy Valley Schools and Goodsprings Elementary School.

Discussion and possible action on the request to continue an alternative four-day school week schedule, as provided under Nevada Revised Statute 388.090 upon state approval, at Sandy Valley Schools and Goodsprings Elementary School, effective July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2024, with no impact to the general fund, is requested. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Nadine Jones] (Ref. 3.11)

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued) **3.12 Purchase Orders.**

Discussion and possible action on ratification of the purchase orders in the total amount of \$1,394,624.57 as listed, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mike Casey] (Ref. 3.12)

3.13 Purchasing Awards.

Discussion and possible action on approval to purchase goods or services in the estimated total amount of \$8,182,114.22 in compliance with NRS 332, as listed, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mike Casey] (Ref. 3.13)

3.14 Contract Award: Construction Services Phase IV Enclosure/Systems/Building and Site Finishes at Northeast Career and Technical Academy.

Discussion and possible action on approval of an award of contract to CORE West, Inc., for the best qualified construction manager at-risk (CMAR) for construction services in support of the Northeast Career and Technical Academy Phase IV Enclosure/Systems/Building and Site Finishes, to be paid from the 2015 Capital Improvement Program, Fund 3150000000, Project C0001639; and for Mark Campbell, Interim Chief of Facilities, to act as the Board of School Trustees' designee to sign the granting documents, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mark Campbell] (Ref. 3.14)

3.15 Contract Award: Robotics Classroom Tenant Improvement at Southeast Career and Technical Academy.

Discussion and possible action on approval of award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the robotics classroom tenant improvement at Southeast Career and Technical Academy in the amount of \$408,800.00, to be Site Funded, Fund 100000000, Project C0015200; and for Mark Campbell, Interim Chief of Facilities, to act as the Board of School Trustees' designee to sign the granting documents, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mark Campbell] (Ref. 3.15)

3.16 Engineering Design Services: Low Voltage Upgrade at Chaparral High School.

Discussion and possible action on approval to select the engineering firm of HPA Consulting Engineers, to provide engineering design services to prepare plans, specifications and other construction documents for a design, bid, and build method of construction of the low voltage upgrade at Chaparral High School, in the amount of \$623,500.00, to be paid from the 2015 Capital Improvement Program, Fund 3150000000, Project C0015357; and for Mark Campbell, Interim Chief of Facilities, to act as the Board of School Trustees' designee to sign the granting documents, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mark Campbell] (Ref. 3.16)

Approve Adoption of Consent Agenda (continued) 3.17 Change Order.

Discussion and possible action on ratification of a change order for a net increase of \$333,653.86 to the construction contract for St. Louis and Atlantic Swing Campus (\$333,653.86) (CG&B Enterprises, Inc., – 2015 Capital Improvement Program) is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mark Campbell] (Ref. 3.17)

3.18 Amendment of Clark County School District Policy 1101.

Discussion and possible action on approval of the amendment of Clark County School District Policy 1101, School Mascots and Other School Identifiers, is recommended. **(For Possible Action)** [Contact Person: Mike Barton] (Ref. 3.18)

Focus 2024: Strategic Plan Update – Winter MAP Growth

Presentation and discussion on Focus 2024: Indicators and Results pertaining to SS-1(A): English language arts, SS-1(B): Grade 3 reading, and SS-1(C): Mathematics.

Dr. Dustin Mancl, Chief Academic Officer, Academic Unit, and Greg Manzi, Assistant Superintendent, Assessment, Accountability, Research and School Improvement Division, Academic Unit, provided a presentation on the winter Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) Growth assessment results.

Public Hearing

Anna Binder commented that the results are in line with the Board's discussion at their previous work session and her thoughts about there being two years after coming back from the pandemic before scores start to go back up.

There was discussion around professional learning for educators; additional professional learning opportunities at Title I schools; the state's and the District's processes for reviewing and approving curriculum and the inconsistent curriculum throughout the District; accuracy of the 2020-2021 results, noting some test interference in lower grades; acknowledgement of challenges with technology and the ability to participate in the assessment; collecting and comparing data around arts, athletics, electives, or extracurricular programs; availability of the MAP assessment in Spanish; students' assessment results on Parent Portal for parents to review, as well as reports from the MAP Growth assessment sent home with students; intervention strategies based on student need; and the amount of testing or time being given to tests and assessments.

Trustee Ford talked about schools having offerings of electives, afterschool activities, special programs, and community involvement. She suggested that part of these discussions ought to include a possible correlation between schools that have such a focus on the whole child and teachers desiring to be at that school, as well as a possible correlation between students having different opportunities to be more involved in their school and wanting to do well and succeed academically.

Focus 2024: Strategic Plan Update – Winter MAP Growth (continued)

Trustee Brooks suggested having a Districtwide conversation about what the results mean and to provide resources to families so they can be informed and be able to support their children.

Public Hearing

Jamie Tadrzynski commented that in practice these assessments reveal some of the inequities that exist within CCSD, so what appears on paper to take one day to complete, might take two to three days to complete due to staffing shortages. She stated she gets a lot of students in high school who are not proficient.

Public Hearing on and Possible Approval of the 2021-2023 Negotiated Agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association.

This is the time and place to conduct a public hearing on, discussion of, and possible action on approval of the 2021-2023 Negotiated Agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association. Those wishing to address the Board in person at the meeting may sign up to speak by calling the Board Office at 702-799-1072 during regular business hours. Alternatively, speakers may sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting, or comments may be submitted in writing by email to BoardMtgComments@nv.ccsd.net by 2:00 p.m., Thursday, March 24, 2022.

Trustee Cepeda read the public hearing statement.

There was no one wishing to speak on this item. Trustee Cepeda declared the public hearing closed.

Luke Puschnig, General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel, reviewed changes to the overall collective bargaining agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association, as shown in Reference 5.01.

Trustee Guzmán stated she would be abstaining from voting on this item because she is employed by the Nevada State Education Association (NSEA).

Motion to approve.

Motion: Garcia Morales Second: Brooks Vote: Yeses – 5 (Brooks, Cavazos, Cepeda,

Ford, Garcia Morales); Abstain – 1 (Guzmán)

The motion passed.

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.

Public Hearing On and Possible Approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association for Relocation Bonus

This is the time and place to conduct a public hearing on, discussion of, and possible action on approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association for relocation bonus. Those wishing to address the Board in person at the meeting may sign up to speak by calling the Board Office at 702-799-1072 during regular business hours. Alternatively, speakers may sign up in person immediately prior to the beginning of the meeting, or comments may be submitted in writing by email to BoardMtgComments@nv.ccsd.net by 2:00 p.m., Thursday, March 24, 2022.

Trustee Cepeda read the public hearing statement.

Public Hearing

Jim Frazee asked that the Board approve this item as a step in restoring the District's staffing levels. He said restoring the District to necessary staffing levels must include both attraction and retention.

Trustee Cepeda declared the public hearing closed.

Mr. Puschnig reviewed the Memorandum of Agreement between the Clark County School District and the Clark County Education Association for relocation bonus, as shown in Reference 5.02.

Motion to approve.

Motion: Brooks Second: Cavazos Vote: Unanimous

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.

Approve Opening of Sealed Bids, Call for Oral Bids, and Resolution of Acceptance of Bid Offer to Sell Real Property Site #172 – Arden Yard

Approval on the opening of sealed bids, calling for oral bids, accepting the highest bid and adopting a resolution declaring the highest bid to sell a 2.06-acre parcel of land located at 6665 West Gary Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89139, Assessor's Parcel Number 176-23-401-015, and for the Superintendent of the Schools, Clark County School District, President and Clerk of the Board of School Trustees, Clark County School District, to sign the resolution of acceptance of bid, as recommended in Referenced 5.03.

Trustee Cepeda read the bids that were submitted.

Oral bids were submitted by Las Vegas Pavers and U.S. Express Carriers.

Motion to accept the highest bid in the amount of \$1,910,081.25 made by U.S. Express Carriers for the purchase of the 2.06-acre parcel of land located at 6665 West Gary Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89139, Assessor's Parcel Number 176-23-401-015.

Approve Opening of Sealed Bids, Call for Oral Bids, and Resolution of Acceptance of Bid Offer to Sell Real Property Site #172 – Arden Yard (continued)

Motion: Garcia Morales Second: Guzmán Vote: Unanimous

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.

Notice of Intent – Clark County School District Regulation 4393

Approval on the Notice of Intent to Adopt, Repeal, or Amend Clark County School District Regulation 4393, Accelerated Pathways for Educator and School Psychology Candidates to Complete Student Teaching and Internship Requirements for Licensure, prior to submission to the Board of School Trustees for approval on Thursday, April 21, 2022, as recommended in Reference 5.04.

Nadine Jones, Chief Human Resources Officer, Human Resources Division, and April Key, Deputy Chief Human Resources Officer, Human Resources Division, presented CCSD Regulation 4393, as shown in Reference 5.04.

Motion to approve.

Motion: Cavazos Second: Ford Vote: Unanimous

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Jim Frazee mentioned that a colleague previously commented that the bonus given to staff was insulting. He assured the Board that their efforts were not viewed as an insult by educators. He said a lot more must be done to keep educators here but awarding bonuses was a meaningful step.

Esperanza Mauger voiced concerns about a lack of transparency and communication regarding updates on the new Global Community High School building. She also stated they were informed that there would be no access to the restrooms on the second floor for students or staff and only for student restrooms on the first floor, which she noted was different from what was written in the negotiated agreement.

Laurie Cheney thanked the Board for the retention bonuses and raises. She stated that what happens on the school buses sets the tone for the day for those students. She said she would like to see the Dads in Schools volunteers and school administrators meeting the buses and checking on the students.

Jessica Jones expressed concerns that when kindergarten students witness violence in their classroom but do not see that there are consequences, they think that behavior they witnessed is normal or acceptable. She said this is reenforcing violent behavior that will remain with these children as they move up through elementary school and secondary school. She said also the staff at Liliam Lujan Hickey Elementary School have not received any communication regarding a health clinic that was approved in November 2021 and said her school is in need of those support services.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items (continued)

Rodney Smith said he and other community members had a great meeting with Superintendent Jara and his staff and took the information they learned back to the community. He shared that he scheduled a radio spot for March 30, 2022, for Dr. Samuel Scavella, Assistant Superintendent, Equity and Diversity Education Department, College, Career, Equity and School Choice Unit, and any other staff that would like to speak to the community. He said they would like to continue the open dialogue between the community and the District.

Ed Gonzalez stated that in November the Board approved an MOA for health clinics and since then there has not been much communication about it. He asked for the Board's help with this matter. He said this is a matter of school safety and mental health services.

Superintendent Jara commented that the delay with the MOA is with higher education and said he has an upcoming meeting next week so they can expedite it because it is an urgent matter.

John Carlo said he was surprised that the Superintendent met with one group but not with hundreds of parents he was invited to meet with at the Ahern Hotel. He asked the Board to consider the law which states an institution that receives federal funds is required to hold an education program about the U.S. Constitution. He said there is currently no class in CCSD schools that teaches the Constitution.

Kamilah Bywaters stated it is important to think about how the District will spend the money from the sale of land to support students' mental health. She said the increase in violence in schools is a direct reflection of the lack of prevention services for students and said leadership has dropped the ball on supporting mental health and the wellbeing of the children. She said there is a community group who is working to propose that every school have all the supports and services they need. She mentioned that she has been getting a lot of calls about the lacking customer service in the District and said this needs to be addressed.

Jaimie Tadrzynski talked about how the Constitution is being taught in the District and is part of the graduation requirements.

Upcoming Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Wednesday, April 6, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

Trustee Cepeda stated the next Board meeting is a work session and is scheduled for Wednesday, April 6, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at a location to be determined, and the next regular meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 7, 2022.

Adjourn: 7:59 p.m.

Motion: Cavazos Second: Guzmán Vote: Unanimous

Trustee Williams was not present for the vote.